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Mre. Richard Demirjian
2555 Edpehill Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio

Dear lr. Demir jiang

In reply to your lotter of January 29, 1955, please
note as follows: '

Seversl years ago, at the convention of the Armenian
churches of America, appronriste resolutions wers adopted and
the Constitution of the Diocese was amended so as to recuire all
Armenian church properties under the Jurlsdiction of the Diocese
to convey title to the Diocese corporation, the exact name of
which is "Diocese of the Armenian Churechr of Amerles,” a New York
religious corporatlion.

Ample safeguards were thrown about the plan whereby no
Armenian church property could be sold, mortgaged or otherwise
disposed of except with the consent of a real estate committee
consisting of eminent members of the Armenian community whose ine-
tepzrity and motives are beyond nossible cuestion, sald commit tee
members belng approved by His Eminence, The Catholics in Fiche
miadzine The whole plan was to protect the Armenian church prop-
erties from adverse influences of politicsal organizations, pare
ticularly those "“foosagtzagans™ whose motives are not consistent
with the welfare of our Netional Church,.

From the foregoing, it might appear that the title to
the pronorty you are about to acquire should be taken in the name
of the Dlocese corporation but, for the present, I an dlaposed to
advlise agalnst it, although I should explain that this is my pere
sonal opinion and I am not aspeaking officlally for the Diocese
and its Councile.

I think it would be best that you organize a church
body, elther incorporated or unincorporated, acquire the property
and cormence to function and operate as a church and then, upon
demand, convey the property to the Diocese corporatione

The entire plan of holding title to the church proper=
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ties did not contemplate the contract and purchase of properties,
and did not contemplate that thellocese be invoclved in any con=
tractural obligations incident to the purchase of income produce
ing properties with the problems of management and other possible
cbligations such as assuming & possible purchase money mortgase.

It is altogether against my judgment for the Dioncese
corporation to he involwed In real estate transsactions other than
to acquire title to pronorties of the establlished churches. I
cannot recormend that the Diocese corporation be involved in pure
chasing and establishing new churches,

In eonclusion, I must not forget to state that even
after the title to the Armenian church buildings ls conveyed to
the Diocese, the locasl trustees and parish continue o occupy and
use the bulldings in every way equal to the way they would do 1if
they owned the property outright.

All of the forezolng can be summarized by the suzgestion
that you end those Interested with you proceed to acquire the
proverty and, for the present, disregard the reguirement to ulti=
mately convey title to the Diocese corparation. We will take that
up later,

VY¥eih

PeSe Perhaps I should have mentioned in ry forezoini; letter that
should you purchase the property mentioned in your letter,
and sometime In the future convey title to the Diocese, not
only would you enjoy the use of the Church building but any
income you derive from the balance of the building would in-
ure to your benefit and would not go to/the Dioccess,
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41 East 32nd Street, New York 17, N. Y.

Rte Rev. Bishop Mempre Calfayan
Diocese of the Armenian Church
630 Second Avenue

New York 16, N. Y.

My dear Bishop Calfayant

Here 1s a copy of a letter I am sending to Mr, Richard
Demirjian of Cleveland, Ohlo, which I send for your informa=-
tione.

You wlll note that I am expressing my personal
vliews in this letter and have not spoken for you or on behalf
of the Diocesan Counceles But I am sure that the oplnions I
have expressed are sound and should bhe followed by the Council.

If you think it necessary, you might follow my let-
ter with an officlal one from yourself.

Respectfully yoﬁr:,

Enclosurs _,/’////



